
Dave McCoy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Mr. McCoy,

Hyson.Shushona@epamail.epa.gov
Wednesday, August 26,200912:39 PM
dave@radfreenm.org
Freedom of Information Act request RIN-Q1662-<l9

You filed a Freedom of Informatiorl Act request dated Allgust 17, ?009. You requested
a copy of the 2008 report regarding the well monitoring net.work at Sandia National
LCJbo:-atories' Mixed WasLe lcmdfil':' oiong with any accompanying document.:=; a~d workpupers.

~
OrG is still conducting its review of this locatio~, our work is on-qoinq 8rlel a

report is bei~g prepared at this lime. ~he audi~ed cnli~y and the agency will have an
O?po~tunily to ~ear about the report and provide their comments. Those comment wi:l be
incorporated irlto any final report. The Learn projects that a fillal report will be issued
by ttle end of November. After a report is issued, ttle Of1:ice of ~nspecto~ General (OIG)
will be able to ~)rocess your request.

If you have questions or want to ask about thc st.atus of your. requcst, pleilse feel
free to call me c)r send an errail.

Shushona Hyson
Freedom of Information/Privacy Act Officer
Office of Inspector Ge~eral
202 566-0869 (work)
202 ~66-08'10 (fax)
hyson.shushc)na@epa.gov (e-mail)
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